Nimisha Jadhav

From: Urmila Jadhav

Sent: 20 March 2024 12:07

To: Muskan Somani

Cc: Irfan Sayed; Divesh Tripathi; Akshay Sharma; Trupti Dalvi; Shama Nair; Nimisha Jadhav; Suraj Kumbhar; Ameet Koomar

Subject: RE: Invoice approval - VART INFRACON PRIVATE LIMITED - LKO T-3 : Irish House : Civil & Interior RA-04

Attachments: THE IRISH HOUSE Ra-4th Bill as per JMC Date -06-03-2024..xIsx; The Irish House Extra item-01, Correction Copy.Date16-02-2024.pdf; The

Irish House Extra item-01, JMC Date 16-02-2024.pdf; The Irish House Ra-4th Civil and Interior Correction copy date-07-03-2024.pdf; The
Irish House Ra-4th Civil and Interior JMC Date 06-03-2024.pdf; M-177-2023-24 Irish House C&I RA 04.pdf; SKPL_AHM_23-24_001470_THE
IRISH HOUSE_VART INFRACON_Civil & Interior Works.pdf

Hi Muskan,

PFA — Invoice for your review & Process further...

#NAME? Date PO No. Basic Amount Tax PO Value Outlet
VART INFRACON PRIVATE LIMITED 19-10-23 PO/SKPL/23-24/001470 4,902,753 882,496 5,785,249 The Irish House
VART INFRACON PRIVATE LIMITED 19-10-23 PO/SKPL/23-24/001470 - - - The Irish House
VART INFRACON PRIVATE LIMITED 19-10-23 PO/SKPL/23-24/001470 - - - The Irish House
VART INFRACON PRIVATE LIMITED 19-10-23 PO/SKPL/23-24/001470 - - - The Irish House

Adani TC Mail_



From: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com=

Sent: Saturday, October 14, 2023 4:43 PM

To: irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@®travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Saikat Pal <Saikat.Pal @adani.com>; Avadhesh Kumar Singh <Avadhesh.Kumar@adani.comz; Jatin Jain <latin.Jain@adani.com>; Ankush Choudhary
<Ankush.Choudhary3@adani.com>; Utkarsh Singh <Utkarsh.Singh@adani.com>; Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@ adani.com>; Akshay Sharma
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: TC Recommendation - Irish House {D15/15A) at LKO T3 - F&B Outlet

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know th
content is safe.

Dear Mr. Irfan

With reference to subjected works, we hereby recommend below listed vendor for your further action.

Final
Megotiated
Amount with
Taxes

Final
Vendor Name Negotiated
Amount

Project / Outlet Remark

Irish House: D-15/15A
Rs.52,19,328 Rs.5,35,479 Rs.61,58,807 (C&I)
Lucknow, Terminal 3
RA Bill & Payment Terms RA Bill cycle of 15 Days. Payment in 15 days from date of submission of bill.
Other Terms & Conditions | As per STC and standard GTC [Attached).

M/s. VART Infracon Pvt.
Ltd.

Vendor details as follows:
Contact person: Mr. Paresh Gohil
Mobile No.: +91 9136413050

Email 1D: paresh@vartinfra.com

Attachments for reference:
1. Price Comparative
2. Quotations from all vendors
3. Special Terms & Conditions
4. General Terms & Conditions
5. Safety Requirements

Kindly issue the Service Order to the vendor within 3 days and share a copy to us for confirmation.
Regards,

Manish Mulchandani

Contracts & Procurement

Cell No. | +91 8105870198
Adani Airport Holdings Limited

Thanks & Regards,
Urmila Jadhav.

From: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: 20 March 2024 10:17

To: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>;
Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>;
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Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Muskan Somani <muskan.somani@semolinakitchens.com>
Subject: RE: Invoice approval - VART INFRACON PRIVATE LIMITED - LKO T-3 : Irish House : Civil & Interior RA-04

Approved

From: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 6:11 PM

To: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>

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

Dear Akshay Sir,

PFA — Invoice for your review & Payment Approval...

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
Urmila Jadhav

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 19 March 2024 17:21

To: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>;
Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: Invoice approval - VART INFRACON PRIVATE LIMITED - LKO T-3 : Irish House : Civil & Interior RA-04

Dear Team,

Kindly arrange Mr.Ameet Koomar approval on attached invoice .



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

From: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 11:10 AM

To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>;
Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: RE: Invoice approval - VART INFRACON PRIVATE LIMITED - LKO T-3 : Irish House : Civil & Interior RA-04

Approved

Regards,

Shama Nair

+91 9821053476
http://www.k-hospitality.com/
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From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2024 5:44 PM

To: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>;




Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>
Subject: FW: Invoice approval - VART INFRACON PRIVATE LIMITED - LKO T-3 : Irish House : Civil & Interior RA-04

Dear Madam,

Kindly approve attached invoice to process further .

#NAME? Date I ON\[o} Basic Amount Tax PO Value Outlet
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

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Sunday, March 17, 2024 4:20 PM

To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>;
Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: LKO T-3 : Irish House : Civil & Interior RA-04

Dear Nimisha
Please find attached Irish House — D15/15A C&I - RA-04 for further processing.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Paresh Gohil <paresh@vartinfra.com>
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2024 10:45 AM
To: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Kuldeep Kumar <kuldeep@vartinfra.com>; Rohit Mistry <rohit@vartinfra.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan
<Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; 'Raj Shekhar' <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav
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<nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Tejas Raj <tejas.raj@vartinfra.com>; Suraj Kumbhar
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Himalay Lathia <himalay@vartinfra.com>
Subject: RE: LKO T-3 : Irish House : Civil & Interior RA-04

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,

With refence to trail email, PFA herewith Tax Invoice with Abstract sheet & JMC Sing off copy for your kind perusal.

Regards,
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From: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: 11 March 2024 14:44

To: Paresh Gohil <paresh@vartinfra.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

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

Subject: Re: LKO T-3 : Irish House : Civil & Interior RA-04

Hello Irfan Sir,

I haved Checked all the bills everything is ok from my end you can proceed with further process and for JMC sheet please see the trail mail.



Thanks,
Divesh Tripathi

From: Paresh Gohil <paresh@vartinfra.com>

Sent: Friday, March 8, 2024 6:27 PM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>

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

Some people who received this message don't often get email from paresh@vartinfra.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,

PFA herewith C&I work RA Bill 04 & Additional -1 Abstract sheet with JMC Sign off copy for your approval.

Regards,
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From: Paresh Gohil
Sent: 04 March 2024 13:17
To: 'Irfan Sayed' <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Divesh Tripathi' <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Kuldeep Kumar <kuldeep@vartinfra.com>; Rohit Mistry <rohit@vartinfra.com>; 'Akshay Sharma' <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; 'Sanjiv Dhawan'
<Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; 'Raj Shekhar' <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; 'Stephen P' <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Nimisha Jadhav'
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<nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; '‘Binu Balachandran' <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Tejas Raj <tejas.raj@vartinfra.com>; 'Suraj Kumbhar'
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Himalay Lathia <himalay@vartinfra.com>
Subject: LKO T-3 : Irish House : Civil & Interior RA-04

Dear Sir,

PFA herewith Irish House civil & interior work RA Bill 04 for your kind perusal.

Regards,
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